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THE SECRETARY-GENERAL

11 December 2000

Excellency,
I am most grateful for your agreement to chair the High-Level Panel

of Eminent Persons which I am establishing to consider mnova rve
approaches to financing for development, and to^^^f-
momentum behind this important and increasingly urgent challenge.

confident that, under your leadership, the work of the Panel will

trimester of 2002.

and your requirements for secretariat support.

I would propose, with your concurrence, to take advantage of your
visit to N!W Yortc to announce publicly the establishment of the Panel
and to meet together with representatives of the Press.

Please accept, Excellency, the assurances of my highest consideration.

Kofi-A. Annan

His Excellency
Mr. Ernesto Zedillo
Mexico
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THE SECRETARY-GENERAL

11 December 2000

Dear Mr. Bryer,

I am most grateful for your agreement to participate in the High-Level
Panel of Eminent Persons which I am establishing to consider innovative
approaches to financing for development, and to mobilize political
momentum behind this important and increasingly urgent challenge.

I am confident that the work of the Panel will make a key
contribution to the success of the major United Nations event on Financing
for Development, which is now scheduled to take place in the first trimester
of2002.

Mr. Ernesto Zedillo, former President of Mexico, has kindly accepted
to chair the Panel. I will meet with him in New York later this week to
review arrangements for the work of the Panel. I am sure he will be in touch
with you shortly after.

I also intend, with your concurrence, to take advantage of
Mr. Zedillo's visit to New York to announce publicly the establishment of
the Panel.

Yours sincerely,

Kofi A. Annan

Mr. David Bryer
Oxford



THE SECRETARY-GENERAL

11 December 2000

Dear Mr. Rubin,

I am most grateful for your agreement to participate in the High-Level
Panel of Eminent Persons which I am establishing to consider innovative
approaches to financing for development, and to mobilize political
momentum behind this important and increasingly urgent challenge.

I am confident that the work of the Panel will make a key
contribution to the success of the major United Nations event on Financing
for Development, which is now scheduled to take place in the first trimester
of2002.

Mr. Ernesto Zedillo, former President of Mexico, has kindly accepted
to chair the Panel. I will meet with him in New York later this week to
review arrangements for the work of the Panel. I am sure he will be in touch
with you shortly after.

I also intend, with your concurrence, to take advantage of
Mr. Zedillo's visit to New York to announce publicly the establishment of
the Panel.

Yours sincerely.

Kofi- A. Annan

Mr. Robert Rubin
Washington, D.C.



THE SECRETARY-GENERAL

1.1 December 2000

Dear Ms. Chinery-Hesse,

I am most grateful for your agreement to participate in the High-Level
Panel of Eminent Persons which I am establishing to consider innovative
approaches to financing for development, and to mobilize political
momentum behind this important and increasingly urgent challenge.

I am confident that the work of the Panel will make a key
contribution to the success of the major United Nations event on Financing
for Development, which is now scheduled to take place in the first trimester
of2002.

Mr. Ernesto Zedillo, former President of Mexico, has kindly accepted
to chair the Panel. I will meet with him in New York later this week to
review arrangements for the work of the Panel. I am sure he will be in touch
with you shortly after.

I also intend, with your concurrence, to take advantage of
Mr. Zedillo's visit to New York to announce publicly the establishment of
the Panel.

Yours sincerely.

KofLA. Annan

Ms. Mary Chinery-Hesse
Accra



THE SECRETARY-GENERAL

11 December 2000

Dear Mr. Singh,

I am most grateful for your agreement to participate in the High-Level
Panel of Eminent Persons which I am establishing to consider innovative
approaches to financing for development, and to mobilize political
momentum behind this important and increasingly urgent challenge.

I am confident that the work of the Panel will make a key
contribution to the success of the major United Nations event on Financing
for Development, which is now scheduled to take place in the first trimester
of 2002.

Mr. Ernesto Zedillo, former President of Mexico, has kindly accepted
to chair the Panel. I will meet with him in New York later this week to
review arrangements for the work of the Panel. I am sure he vdll be in touch
with you shortly after.

I also intend, with your concurrence, to take advantage of
Mr. Zedillo's visit to New York to announce publicly the establishment of
the Panel.

Yours sincerely.

JCoff A. Annan

Mr. Manmohan Singh
Delhi



THE SECRETARY-GENERAL

11 December 2000

Dear Mr. Delprs,

I am most grateful for your agreement to participate in the High-Level
Panel of Eminent Persons which I am establishing to consider innovative
approaches to financing for development, and to mobilize political
momentum behind this important and increasingly urgent challenge.

I am confident that the work of the Panel will make a key
contribution to the success of the major United Nations event on Financing
for Development, which is now scheduled to take place in the first trimester
of 2002.

Mr. Ernesto Zedillo, former President of Mexico, has kindly accepted
to chair the Panel. I will meet with him in New York later this week to
review arrangements for the work of the Panel. I am sure he will be in touch
with you shortly after.

I also intend, with your concurrence, to take advantage of
Mr. Zedillo's visit to New York to announce publicly the establishment of
the Panel.

Yours sincerely.

Kofi.A. Annan

Mr. Jacques Delors
Paris



THE SECRETARY-GENERAL

11 December 2000

Dear Mr. Osman, '.- .

I am most grateful for your agreement to participate in the High-Level
Panel of Eminent Persons which I am establishing to consider innovative
approaches to financing for development, and to mobilize political
momentum behind this important and increasingly urgent challenge.

I am confident that the work of the Panel will make a key
contribution to the success of the major United Nations event on Financing
for Development, which is now scheduled to take place in the first trimester
of2002.

Mr. Ernesto Zedillo, former President of Mexico, has kindly accepted
to chair the Panel. I will meet with him in New York later this week to
review arrangements for the work of the Panel. I am sure he will be in touch
with you shortly after.

I also intend, with your concurrence, to take advantage of
Mr. Zedillo's visit to New York to announce publicly the establishment of
the Panel.

Yours sincerely.

Kofi A. Annan

Mr. Majid Osman
Maputo



11 December 2000

Dear Mr. Al-Hamad,

I am most grateful for your agreement to participate in the High-Level
Panel of Eminent Persons which I am establishing to consider innovative
approaches to financing for development, and to mobilize political
momentum behind this important and increasingly urgent challenge.

I am confident that the work of the Panel will make a key
contribution to the success of the major United Nations event on Financing
for Development, which is now scheduled to take place in the first trimester
of 2002.

Mr. Ernesto Zedillo, former President of Mexico, has kindly accepted
to chair the Panel. I will meet with him in New York later this week to
review arrangements for the work of the Panel. I am sure he will be in touch
with you shortly after.

I also intend, with your concurrence, to take advantage of
Mr. Zedillo's visit to New York to announce publicly the establishment of
the Panel.

Yours sincerely,

Kofi A. Annan

Mr. Ab'dulatifY. Al-Hamad
Director-General
Arab Fund for Economic and Social Development
Kuwait



11 December 2000

Excellency, . •

I am most grateful for your agreement to participate in the High-Level
Panel of Eminent Persons which I am establishing to consider innovative
approaches to financing for development, and to mobilize political
momentum behind this important and increasingly urgent challenge,

I am confident that the work of the Panel will make a key
contribution to the success of the major United Nations event on Financing
for Development, which is now scheduled to take place in the first trimester
of2002. .

Mr. Ernesto Zedillo, former President of Mexico, has kindly accepted
to chair the Panel. I will meet with him in New York later this week to
review arrangements for the work of the Panel. I am sure he will be in touch
with you shortly after.

I also intend, with your concurrence, to take advantage of
Mr. Zedillo's visit to New York to announce publicly the establishment of
the Panel.

Please accept, Excellency, the assurances of my highest consideration.

*iCoffA. Annan

Her Excellency
Ms. Rebeca Grynspan
San Jose
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To: Kalyani Ravishankar/NY/UNO@UNHQ
cc:

Subject: Panel list

14.12.2000

Secretary-General's High-Level Panel
of Eminent Personalities on Financing for Development

Contact List

Chair:
Dr. Ernesto Zedillo Phone: (525) 683-5835/5027/2439

Fax: (525) 683-6700

Participants;
Ms. Rebeca Grynspan Former Vice-President (Costa Rica, San Jose)

Phone: (506) 296-5984 Cell (506) 381-6319
(506) 235-9121 (home)

Fax: (506) 232-2461/290-3538 (manual, call first)
Mr. Abdulatif Y. Al-Hamad Director-General, Arab Fund for Economic and

Social Development (Kuwait)
Phone: (965) 484-7721
Fax: (965) 481-5715

Mr. Robert Rubin Former Secretary of Treasury (US, New York)
Phone: (212) 793-8886
Fax: (212) 793-0059

Mr. Manmohan Singh former Minister of Finance (India, Delhi)
Phone: (91-11)303-4883
Fax: (91-11) 301-6707 (manual, call first)
Parliament: fax (91-11) 301-1207/301-5585
Home:(91-ll) 301-5470/8668

Ms. Mary Chinery-Hesse former Deputy DG, ILO (Ghana, Accra)
Phone: (233) 2177-5668 (home)

(233) 2425-2299 (Cel)
Fax: (233) 2220-7642

Mr. Jacques Delors former Finance Minister (France, Paris)
Phone: (33-1) 53-00-94-42
Fax: (33-1) 53-00-94-44



e-mail: ammulot@notre-europe.asso.fr
Mr. Majid Osman Former Finance Minister

Phone: (258) 082302432 Cell
(25-81) 494966 (home) or 493017
(25-81) 425-071/275 (Finance Ministry)

Fax: (25-81) 307152
Mr. David Bryer Ex-Oxfam, UK (Oxford)

Phone: (44-1865) 559-159 (home)
(44-1865) 312-436 (work)

Fax: (44-1865) 312-317


